

Kathy DeVaux

Ms. DeVaux is an MEP Designer with almost 30 years of experience in CAD drafting, project coordination, and project design in various engineering firms. Ms. DeVaux's experience was established while working at reputable Structural Engineering, Architectural, and Mechanical Engineering firms. Ms. DeVaux now serves as a MEP Designer and Drafting Manager for Total Engineering Services, LLC.

As an MEP Designer, Ms. DeVaux performs and oversees design tasks for the Mechanical (HVAC and Plumbing) and Electrical Systems and coordinates the drafting for every project. Mrs. DeVaux's experience extends to educational, commercial, and industrial projects and includes:

- Ductwork design\layout
- Building load and psychometrics calculations
- Equipment selection and scheduling
- Piping Systems design\layout (domestic, sanitary, compressed air, natural gas)
- Basic Power circuiting and lighting layout

Employment History

Present	Total Engineering Services, LLC Longview, Texas	MEP Designer Drafting Manager
2011 - 2010	Johnson and Pace, Inc. Longview, Texas	Mechanical Designer Drafting Tech
2009 - 2004	Dennis Evans, Architect Panama City, Florida	Project Manager Drafting Tech
2004 - 2000	Mustang Engineering Tampa, Florida	Structural Designer/Drafter
2000 - 1995	Senler, Campbell & Associates Fort Worth, Texas	Project Manager Structural Designer/Drafter
1995 - 1992	CadTek Services USA - FL	Drafting Tech
1986 - 1992	Dennis Evans, Architect - FL	Drafting Tech

Education

Bachelors of Arts in Interior Design

Florida State University, Tallahassee Florida, 1981

Associate of Arts in General Studies

Pensacola Junior College, Pensacola Florida, 1979

Project Experience

Industrial

FTS International

Sand Plant and Mine – Arcadia WI
Sand Plant Expansion – Voca TX
Sand Coating Plant - AL, IL, TX
District Office/Maintenance Facility - ND, PA, TX, OK, UT, WY
Iron Testing Building - Pleasanton TX

Crossland Construction – Schlumberger

Gun Shop - Midland TX (Design Build)

Baker Hughes

VOC Containment and Blender Piping - Kilgore TX

United Parcel Service

UPS Airport Hub Expansion - Louisville KY

Florida Hospital

Florida Hospitals - Orlando FL

University of Louisville

Kentucky Lions Eye Foundation, Inc. - Louisville KY

Commercial

FTS International

Distribution Center - Cisco TX

Sleep Inn Motel

Sleep Inn Motel - Panama City Beach FL

Condominium

Treasure Island - Panama City Beach FL

Bookit.com

Office Building for Internet Sales - Panama City Beach FL

Creative Ventures

Renovations and Re-model Hotel/Motel - Longview TX

Taco Bell

Taco Bell -Longview TX

Educational

Bay County School System

Roofing Additions to County Middle Schools - Bay County FL

State Of Kentucky Juvenile System

80 Bed Maximum Security Juvenile Detention Facility - Columbia KY

Municipal

City of Louisville, Kentucky

Commonwealth Convention Center - Louisville KY

Kentucky Fair and Exposition Center - Louisville KY

City of Orlando, Florida

Orange County Convention Center - Orlando FL